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MEMORANDUM FOR Commander, Delta Company, 3d Military Information Support
Battalion (A), ATTN: 2LT Terri Craig, Building H3849, Gruber Road, Fort Bragg, NC
28310

SUBJECT: Beret Flash and Background Trimming for the 3d Psychological Operations
Battalion

1. In accordance with the provisions of AR-670-1, a beret flash and background
trimming are authorized for wear by members of the 3d Psychological Operations
Battalion.

2. The descriptions of the designs are as follows:

L
A shield-shaped embroidered item with a semi-circular base 2 1/4 inches
(6.72 cm) in height and 1 7/8 inches (4.76 cm) in width overall, divided
diagonally from upper right to lower left bottle green over silver gray by
three lines 1/8 inch (.32 cm) in width, scarlet, teal blue and orange; all
within a 1/8 inch (.32 cm) black border.

An oval-shaped embroidered item 1 3/8 inches (3.49 cm) in height and 2
1/4 inches (5.72 cm) in width ov  all, divided diagonally from upper right to
lower left, bottle green over silver gray by three lines 1/8 inch (.32 cm) in
width, scarlet, teal blue and orange; all within a 1/8 inch (.32 cm) black
border.

Bottle Green #67191
Silver Gray #67137
Teal Blue #67121
Scarlet #67111
Black #67138

Orange #67110
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3. This authorization does not grant exclusive use of the above colors and pattern
design for the 3d Psychological Operations Battalion.

Director

CF: CMH
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